Hugh Peart
Clerk

Civic Centre
h V Station Road
G Harrow
Middlesex HA1 2XY

wesl. 14 January 2021
Waste

If you require further information about this agenda please contact: Alison Atherton, Tel: 020
8424 1266, E-mail: alison.atherton@harrow.gov.uk.

lol West London Waste Authority

West London Waste Authority

A virtual meeting of the West London Waste Authority will be held on Friday 22 January 2021
at 11.00 am

Membership

Councillor Graham Henson, London Borough of Harrow (Chair)
Councillor Philip Corthorne, London Borough of Hillingdon
Councillor Guy Lambert, London Borough of Hounslow
Councillor Mik Sabiers, London Borough of Ealing

Councillor Krupa Sheth, London Borough of Brent
Councillor Julia Neden Watts, London Borough of Richmond

Agenda
PART | - ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION WHILE THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE IN
ATTENDANCE
1. Apologies for absence
2. Declarations of interest
Members are reminded that if they have a pecuniary interest in any matter being discussed
at the meeting they must declare the interest. They may not take part in any discussion or
vote on a matter in which they have a pecuniary interest.
3. Minutes of the meeting held on 4 December 2020 (Pages 3 - 6)

4, 2021/22 Budget (Pages 7 - 34)

PART Il - ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AFTER THE EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND
PUBLIC

Nil



Recording and reporting on public meetings

Please note that members of public can choose to record or report in other ways, on this public
meeting. If you wish to do so then please read the Authority’s protocol which can be found
online. Copies of the protocol are also available at the meeting.

The Authority asks that you avoid recording members of the audience who are not participants
at the meeting. The Authority will seek to facilitate this. However, anyone attending a public
meeting does so in the knowledge that recording may take place and that they may be part of
that record.

Hugh Peart
Clerk to the Authority


http://www.harrow.gov.uk/www2/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=SD10446&ID=10446&RPID=96096921&sch=doc&cat=20947&path=20947

77.

78.

79.

80.

Aaenda Item 3
Pages 3t0 6

At a meeting of the West London Waste Authority held on Friday 4 December 2020 at
10.00 am at the .

Present:
Councillor Graham Henson (Chair)

Councillor Philip Corthorne, Councillor Guy Lambert, Councillor Mik Sabiers, Councillor
Krupa Sheth and Councillor Julia Neden Watts

Apologies for absence
No apologies were received.

The Chair welcomed Councillor Jasbir Anand, the newly appointed Portflio Holder for
Environment and Climate Action, London Borough of Ealing, to the meeting as an
observer.

Declarations of interest
RESOLVED: To note that there were no declarations of interests made by Members.
Minutes of the meeting held on 25 September 2020

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 25 September 2020 be taken as
read and signed as a correct record.

Draft 2021/22 Budget for consultation

Members received a report which set out the 2021/22 budget proposal for consultation
with boroughs.

Jay Patel, Finance Director, outlined the content of the report in detail and advised that
the draft budget would be discussed with the constituent Borough Treasurers the
following week with the final draft budget being reported to the Authority in January for
approval. Following approval, the Pay As You Throw (PAYT) and Fixed Cost Levy (FCL)
would be levied. Since drafting the report, the results of the spending review had been
announced which, as a result of no public sector pay rise, would have a £65,000
reduction impact on the budget. He emphasised that the strategic focus was to deliver
savings by reducing residual waste and that this accounted for 67% of all spending.

In response to a Member’s question as to how savings were tested for robustness, the
Finance Director advised that budget managers submitted bids which were then
scrutinised by the Senior Management Team and a budget scrutiny process. Whilst he
had a good level of confidence in most of the activities he advised that the greatest risk
related to waste forecasting volumes as the Authority was reliant on boroughs budget
forecasts.

|3age 1



81.

A Member sought clarification on the source of pension savings and was advised that
there was a valuation of the Pension Fund every three years and that the latest
requirements meant that the Authority was no longer required to pay a lump sum every
year. The latest valuation had shown the Authority to be in a better than expected
position but the Finance Director added a note of caution in that valuations could go
down as well as up.

In terms of risk, particularly in relation to COVID 19 and Brexit, the Finance Director
advised that a range of activities had been undertaken in order to identify these. Some
reserves had been set aside to manage the risks associated with Brexit and allowance
had been made in the waste forecasting for the pandemic.

A Member commented that depreciation was slightly larger than expected. The Finance
Director explained that this related to one significant asset, the SERC, and that the
depreciation would be gradual over a period of 25 years. He added that each 5 year
cycle should be fairly stable.

In terms of capital, the Finance Director reported that the key item was the Victoria Road
improvement and that the business case would be submitted to the Authority in due
course. Following a question it was agreed that the outline business case would be
considered in line with the direction agreed within the Joint Municipal Waste
Management Strategy Update to ensure all options were explored. Section 19 of the
report set out the reserves position and was recommended that a cautious approach be
adopted and reserves be retained.

A Member questioned whether population growth had been factored into the budget. The
Finance Director advised that, whilst it was not currently as the model used was not
sophisticated enough, officers were looking to develop this.

RESOLVED: That (1) the 2021/22 budget for consultation with boroughs be noted;

2) the Pay As You Throw (PAYT) rates, as set out in section 15 of the report, and the
PAYT levy made up of two components totalling of £52.3 million be noted;

3) the Fixed Cost Levy (FCL) of £12.9 million, as set out in section 16 of the report, be
noted;

4) the recommended trade/DIY prices, as set out in section 17 of the report, be noted
and the Treasurer be authorised to change these in year should the need arise;

5) the new proposed capital budgets, as set out in section 18 of the report, be noted;
6) the target level of reserves of £7.4 million to act as a buffer for managing risks and
avoiding supplementary levies, as set out in section 19 of the report, be noted.

Contracts and Operations Update

Members received a report which provided an update on the Authority’s various waste
treatment arrangements and procurements.

Tom Beagan, Head of Service Delivery, introduced the report and advised that all
contracts were performing well and experiencing increased waste flow.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

Fdge 2



82.

83.

84.

85.

Procurement Update

Beth Bayley, Contracts Manager, introduced the report which provided an update on
changes to the Authority’s Procurement Rules.

The Contracts Manager advised that the procurement rules would require minor
amendments in terms of terminology with effect from 31 December 2020 due to Brexit
but that the thresholds would be unchanged.

RESOLVED: That the West London Waste Authority Procurement Rules be agreed.
Projects and Waste Minimisation Update

Members received a report which provided an update on the Authority’s waste
minimisation, efficiency and joint working projects.

In response to a Member’s question as to the risks associated with the roll out of electric
vehicles to the waste collection fleet, Peter Tilston, Projects Director, advised that the
impact of this was being considered including the use of renewables to power them.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.
Budget Monitoring Report Period 7 (October)

Members received a report which provided an update on financial and operational
matters.

RESOLVED: That (1) the current financial forecast position for 2020/21 be noted,;
(2) the key performance indicators be noted,;
(3) the financial decisions taken under the Scheme of Delegation to Officers be noted.

Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy Update

Members received a report which provided an update on the carbon reduction element of
the Joint Municipal Waste Management Strategy for the Authority and the Boroughs of
Brent, Ealing, Harrow, Hillingdon, Hounslow and Richmond upon Thames for the years
2020-2035.

Emma Beal, Managing Director, gave a detailed introduction to the report and
emphasised the long term carbon waste reduction plan. She explained that whilst the
Authority had been successful in diverting waste from landfill, economic drivers were
needed to increase recycling. The 65% recycling target tasks each household to reduce
their waste by half and to double their recycling. She added that reducing residual waste
would have the greatest impact and that an increasing population should not lead to
increased waste.

Paul Walker, Chief Technical Adviser, outlined the work being done with the Borough
Environment Directors and the lead role that Harrow was playing for London in reducing
emissions by 2030 by two-thirds. Partnership working was key to achieving this and
Environment Directors and Climate Emergency Officers were working collaboratively,
with new relationships being formed and best practice shared. Work was also being
done to expand skills in communication in colleges across West London. A presentation
on the work being undertaken and how awareness could be raised in boroughs would be
submitted to a future meeting of the Authority.

Dage 3



Members were supportive of the approach and agreed that working together and sharing
best practice was to be welcomed. Emma Beal advised that since the onset of the
pandemic there had been increased joined up working and working relationships across
boroughs had accelerated at a faster rate and provided the opportunity to look at waste
differently across London. She acknowledged Members comments that the impact on
residents had to be considered, for example the available space for waste/ recycling bins
in properties, and stated that it was important to understand the views and needs of
residents and that the service worked for the individual.

The Chair advised that it might be necessary to respond quickly to the Environment Bill
and this would be dealt with by email consultation with Authority Members. He stated
that it was also important to consider how better use could be made of the HRRCs.

RESOLVED : That the key messages in relation to waste carbon savings, as set out in
Appendix 1 to the report, be approved.

The meeting finished at 11.23 am.

The minute taker at this meeting was Alison Atherton.

FOge 4



Aaenda Item 4

WEST LONDON WASTE AUTHORITY Pages 71034

Report of the Treasurer and Managing Director 22 January 2021

2021/22 Budget

SUMMARY

This report sets out the 2021/22 budget proposal following consultation with boroughs

RECOMMENDATION(S)
The Authority is asked to: -

1) Approve the 2021/22 budget

2) Approve the Pay As You Throw (PAYT) rates in section 15 and the PAYT levy made up
of two components totalling of £52.3 million

3) Approve the Fixed Cost Levy (FCL) of £12.8 million in section 16

4) Approve the recommended trade/DIY prices in section 17 and delegated authority to the
Treasurer to change these in year should the need arise

5) Approve the new proposed capital budgets in section 18

6) Approve the target level of reserves of £7.4 million to act as a buffer for managing risks
and avoiding supplementary levies, in section 19

1. Introduction

1.1The 2021-22 draft budget was considered at the Authority meeting in December and
subsequently shared/presented to meetings of the West London Environment Directors and
West London Treasurers. The Finance Directors were also asked to provide a formal
response to the budget proposals.

1.2The report which follows is almost the same as Decembers’ but updated for:

e The removal of an inflationary salary uplift following the Chancellors announcement
in December regarding public sector pay

e The latest 2020-21 forecast in the table in section 2.3
¢ Formal feedback from borough Finance Directors (section 21 and appendix 2)
1.3There are no other changes

1.4The Authority is required to levy boroughs by 15 February each year and will if necessary
adjust these to incorporate any later approval by boroughs of their final Council Tax Base
figures — as these final figures will be used to apportion the fixed cost levy, per borough
feedback.



2. Executive Summary

2.1The focus for the 2021/22 budget is the progressing the WLWA business plan actions
including projects across west London and within the Authority. Section 3 provides examples
of the wide-ranging work planned and illustrates some of the strategic themes that members
will hear more about in the coming years’ Authority meetings.

2.21In producing the 2021/22 budget the main challenge was the uncertainty resulting from the
pandemic, particularly around forecasting waste volumes. This is by far the biggest driver of
the overall movement in budget from the previous year. Therefore this year’s proposal
includes sensitivity analyses to reflect the risks in relation to waste forecasting. This also
highlights where the strategic opportunities lie and so the reason for the focus on business
plan objectives.

2.3The table below sets out the 2021/22 budget and the movement from the 2020/21 budget.
The latest 2020/21 forecast is also included to provide context and illustrate the current level
of activity.

2020-21 2020-21 2021-22 Changes

budget forecast budget | in budgets

£000’s £ 000’s £000’s £ 000’s
Costs
WTD - Waste Transport and 47,916 49,326 50,363 2,447
Disposal
MRF Service Costs 0 2,103 2,469 2,469
Depreciation 8,778 8,790 9,240 462
Financing Cost 5,360 5,364 5,230 (130)
Premises 2,607 2,642 2,620 13
Employees 2,173 2,282 2,252 79
Supplies and Services 900 1,561 968 68
Revenue Funding of Debt 920 920 9241 21
Concession Accounting Adjustments (4,296) (4,296) (4,382) (86)
Total costs 64,358 68,692 69,701 5,343
Income
Levies 62,273 64,016 65,119 2,846
MRF service income 0 2,103 2,469 2,469
Other Income 2,085 2,282 2,113 28
Total income 64,358 68,401 69,701 5,343

‘ Total (surplus)/deficit ‘ 0 ] 291 ‘ 0 ] 0 ‘

2.4The budget headings are per our usual format for regular budget monitoring reports. The
most notable movement in spending is for Waste Transport and Disposal, which is reflected
in an overall increase in Levies. The MRF activities have a neutral effect with costs being
matched by income. Plans for the coming year and an explanation of all budget items
follows.



3. Business Plan Focus

3.1The Authority’s Business Plan identifies action in 3 areas; Climate Emergency, Joint
Working and Data. The budget for 2021/22 aims to push on with some of this strategic work
and the table below illustrates just some of the project work for the coming year.

Project Indicative Benefit / | Any borough feedback
Savings required
Opportunity
£3m Food Waste Initiative £5 million Is there anything boroughs

can do to move these
forwards faster?

Collection Methodology £12 million What do boroughs need in
order to start long term
planning?

Routing of Collection £0.075 million Local project in progress

Services

Bin Sensors £0.075 million Projects in progress

HRRC Projects £0.4 million Projects in progress

Waste Minimisation Education Projects in progress

Weekly Waste Reporting and Data driven Projects in progress

Data Hub decisions

Climate Emergency Action Environmental Projects in progress

Plan and WLWA Carbon
Reduction Plan

3.2Progressing and delivering these projects will help boroughs and the Authority to be well
placed for the implications of the Resource and Waste Strategy and be well informed for any
decision making with good quality data and information both at a holistic and operational
level.

4. Waste Transport & Disposal (WTD)

4.1 The WTD budget accounts for the majority of the entire WLWA budget and makes up 72%
of the overall spend (67% of the entire spend is residual waste). Given that the vast majority
of non WTD spend is largely depreciation, financing etc, then strategically residual waste is
where most of the significant savings opportunities can be found.

4.2The 2021/22 WTD budget is £50.3 million, an increase of £2.4m principally reflecting the
higher overall forecast volumes of waste.

4.3The residual waste budget is the key driver and represents 93% of the WTD costs (or two
thirds of all Authority costs — hence the strategic significance). For 2021/22 this is based on
boroughs’ forecasts of collected residual waste plus Authority forecasts for HRRC waste.

4.4Borough forecasts for collected waste are 6.8% greater than the 2020/21 budget and reflect
the current volumes disposed continuing throughout next year.

4.51t should be noted that we will fine tune tonnages with boroughs for the final Authority paper
in January, but in overall terms numbers are not expected to change materially.



4.6 For HRRC waste, Authority forecasts are 1.4% lower than the 2020/21 budget and reflect
the current volumes of waste. Authority forecasts have been used for HRRC waste because
most borough forecasts were understated, effectively replicating this year’s April and May
site closures.

4.7 The table below provides an indication of the risk underlying tonnage forecasts.

Borough collected waste Impact on costs (E000s)

5% lower residual tonnage (2,710)
2% lower residual tonnage (1,084)
1% lower residual tonnage (542)

Base case — 21/22 budget 0

1% higher residual tonnage 542
2% higher residual tonnage 1,084
5% higher residual tonnage 2,710

4.8 The above table also illustrates the scale of opportunity for boroughs.

4.9Given that food waste processing is very significantly cheaper per tonne than residual waste
disposal, the borough food waste projects will also deliver significant savings. The following

table summarises the cost savings from borough food waste projects and some sensitivities.

Borough Target food Cost £000s £000s £000s
tonnes to savings impact of +/- | impact of +/- | impact of +/-
extract from £000s 1% tonnes 2% tonnes 5% tonnes
residual achieved achieved achieved
Brent 8,700 835 8.4 16.7 41.8
Ealing 10,100 970 9.7 19.4 48.5
Harrow 7,500 720 7.2 14.4 36.0
Hounslow 6,000 576 5.8 11.5 28.8
Hillingdon 8,600 464 4.6 9.3 23.2
Richmond 11,600 1,114 11.1 22.3 55.7
Total 52,500 5,040 50.4 100.8 252.0

In addition to these cost savings there are fundamental environmental benefits including the

carbon impact which should not be overlooked.

4.10 Looking at the complete picture, the 2021/22 budgeted tonnage is made up of the
following materials:

2020/21 2021/22
Material Total Total Change
Tonnes Tonnes
Residual 420,405 444,814 24,409
Mixed organic 17,000 857 (16,143)
Green 43,663 54,127 10,464
Wood 22,400 15,256 (7,144)
Kitchen 31,068 39,747 8,679
Other 11,907 7,816 (4,091)
Budgeted 546,443 | 562,617 | 16,174
tonnages

4.11 The movement between years includes the impact of service changes where boroughs
have identified them. E.g. a move from a mixed organics collection to separate kitchen and

10




green collections. Cautiously no other borough forecasts include the impact of the food
waste projects.

4.12 RPIX of 2.1% (an average of published forecasts including HM Treasury) has also been
applied to prices where there is a contractual indexation requirement. Note that within the
main PPP contract this impact is mitigated by the pricing mechanism which dampens the
overall effect of inflation.

4.13 The budget assumes market rates apply for any additional waste above the 390,000
tonnes capacity secured in long term contracts. Given the competitive overall price achieved
in these long term arrangements, this further emphasises the need to focus on reducing
residual waste volumes.

5. Depreciation

5.1The budget for 2021/22 of £9.2 million is £0.4 million higher than in 2020/21. This principally
reflects property asset valuations and indexation agreed with auditors for the latest audited
accounts.

5.2The largest element of depreciation relates to the SERC (Severnside Energy Recovery
Centre) and totals 8.0 million. It should be noted that for depreciation calculations, the SERC
has to be separated out into its main components and each key component has to be
depreciated over its own expected life.

5.3 Depreciation for the remaining assets have been calculated using the audited accounts and
subsequent change in the asset registers (i.e. additions and disposals).

6. Financing

6.1 The financing costs reflects the interest paid on loans. These have reduced from £5.3 million
in 2020/21 to £5.2 million for 2021/22 primarily as a result of the payment profile of
repayment loans. With repayment loans a fixed sum is paid every year comprising of both
interest and principal repayment. The interest element will continue to fall over coming
years, conversely the principal repayment will rise.

6.2The largest component of financing costs relates to borrowing from boroughs for the
construction of the SERC and totals £4.7 million. The loans are at arm’s length and from a
borrowing perspective the boroughs are like any other lender with the loan agreements
specifying the relationship with the Authority and including a rate of interest of 7.604%.

6.3 The interest on loans for the purchase of transfer station freeholds makes up the balance of
£0.6 million and represents a PWLB loan at 2.24%.

7. Premises
7.1The budget for 2021/22 of £2.6 million is almost the same as the budget in 2020/21.

7.2The largest component of the premises costs are business rates which account for £2.4
million of this budget of which SERC rates make up £1.5 million and transfer stations £0.8
million.

11



8. Employees

8.1The 2021/22 budget of £2.3 million is £0.1 million higher than the 2020/21 level. This covers
growth for a wide range of employee costs including an increase in the establishment, wage
inflation and training which are partly offset by savings from reduced pension costs resulting
from the latest valuation.

8.2The 2021/22 establishment is planned to increase by 1.9 to 38.3 full time equivalent (FTE)
posts including growth and minor re-alignment of staffing resource to focus on the business
plan objectives (e.g. food, data and projects as highlighted in section 3) and deliver
increasing volume of ongoing activity resulting from the transition of projects into business
as usual.

8.3The growth and realignment is good value internal resource for Boroughs and will deliver
much of the project management, data analysis, management Information and financial due
diligence in relation to the business plan projects. With the large number of projects
commenced and in the pipeline this is a better option than each project acquiring its own (i.e
consultancy) financial and data/MI resource and will ensure knowledge is retained within the
business so it can be used in the transition of work into business as usual

8.4 A breakdown of the establishment by area of activity is provided below:

Activity 2020/21 2021/22 Change
Contract Management 3.6 4.0 0.4
Corporate Services 7.2 8.7 1.5
Operations (Abbey Road) 15.6 14.6 (1.0)
Projects 3.0 4.0 1.0
Waste Minimisation 7.0 7.0 0.0
Total 36.4 38.3 1.9

8.5Putting this into context the Authority employed 88 FTE in 2012/13 (with many in-house
services), 42 FTE in 2014/15 and over the last few years FTE numbers have been just
above the mid 30’s. The size of the staffing establishment numbers remains stable and small
whilst providing the resource to drive forwards business plan objectives and undertake the
increasing volume, variety and complexity of work.

8.61t is worth noting that pension valuations and contributions have historically bounced up and
down. So as the next valuation is due in 2022/23 the coming years work will consider
options including the benefit of additional lump sum payments etc. to improve the
predictability of pension spends.

9. Supplies & Services

9.1The 2021/22 budget for Supplies & Services is £1.0 million and is £0.1 million more than the
2020/21 level.

9.2A wide variety of spends make up this total, the most notable being insurances, waste
minimisation activities and borough services (e.g. committee services, treasury etc.).

9.3Pricing inflation has been offset by managers’ efficiencies and stripping out/reducing unused
2020/21 budgets.

12



10.Revenue Funding of Debt

10.1 The loan which financed the purchase of the transfer station sites is a typical repayment
loan. It is made up of two components — an element for the interest on the loan (see
Financing Costs) and an element repaying the loan principal.

10.2 The Revenue Funding of Debt is the element repaying the sites loan and totals £0.9
million for 2021/22. This is marginally higher (£20,000) than 2020/21 reflecting that within a
typical repayment loan, the amount of principal repaid increases over time and amount of
interest falls.

10.3 It is worth providing the following brief recap of the revenue funding of debt which was
detailed in Authority papers recommending the site purchase a number of years ago.

10.4 1t is a requirement for public bodies to ultimately fund the cost of assets through levies
and taxes. For the Authority this is achieved through a combination of the depreciation
charge and revenue funding of debt.

10.5 Typically the acquisition of assets result in an annual depreciation charge. This annual
expenditure is recovered through the levy mechanism and therefore the levies over the life
of the asset fund its purchase.

10.6 However, the acquisition of the sites freehold is essentially a purchase of land. For land,
accounting rules do not allow a depreciation charge. This means that in order to fund the
purchase through levies a different (but comparable to depreciation) annual charge is made
— the revenue funding of debt.

11.Concession Accounting Adjustments

11.1 Essentially under a PPP arrangement a contractor pays for the construction of an asset
and then recovers its investment over a long period through its operational charges to the
local authority (i.e. its price per tonne).

11.2 There are very specific and detailed accounting requirements that govern this type of
arrangement. This is because the underlying nature of this transaction is that the local
authority essentially owns the asset for a period of time and the contractor is essentially a
lender financing the construction of the asset.

11.3 The key feature of the accounting is the calculation of a concession accounting
adjustment to separate out the disposal and financing costs, followed by stripping out from
expenditure a notional sum for the repayment of any underlying borrowing by the
contractor.

11.4 The concession accounting adjustments over the term of the contract were agreed with
the auditors EY. For 2021/22 they total £4.4 million, compared to £4.3 million in 2020/21.
This accounting adjustment reduces overall costs and levies by £0.1 million.

13



12.Growth and Savings

12.1 The majority of Authority spending is committed under long term contracts (e.g. PPP) or
agreements (e.g. loans) or governed by accounting requirements (e.g. depreciation). This

leaves less opportunity for savings.

12.2 However, as part of the budget setting process at an operational level, a variety of
measures have ensured savings across areas where managers are able to exercise some
control. This included budget managers reporting their 2021/22 plans and proposed

savings to a budget challenge session with the Chair and Chief Officers.

12.3 The tables below identify the growth and savings which are included within the 2021/22
draft budget. The tables separate out real growth and savings from other movements

reflecting longer

term decisions.

12.4 Summary table:

£ 000’s
Budgeted costs/levies 2020/21 62,273
Growth 4,059
Savings (1,480)
Other movements 267
Budgeted costs/levies 2021/22 65,119

12.5 Growth table:

, Growth
Area Explanation £000’s
Waste
Transport Increased residual tonnages and pricing inflation (£3.661k), 3748
and range of other smaller price and tonnage movements (£87k) '
Disposal
Premises Increased cleaning costs (£16k) and cost of water supply 31
(15k)
Emplovees Growth in establishment (102k) salary increments (£7Kk), 212
ploy team realignments (£86k) and other minor items (£17Kk)
Supplies Increased health and safety advice (£51k) and other minor
and . 68
: items (£17k)
Services
4,059
12.6 Savings table:
. Saving
Area Explanation £000’s

14




Waste Savings from lower quantities of wood (£410), mattresses
Transport (£154k), inert waste (£209k), reduced transport costs (£64k)
. . . . (2,301)
and and switch from mixed organics to separate collections
Disposal (E464K)
Premises Range of minor cost savings (18)
Employees | Reduced pension costs (133)
IOther Range of minor improvements (28)
ncome
(1,480)
12.7 Other movements table:
Increase /
Area Explanation (Decrease)
£ 000’s
. Reflecting property valuations agreed with auditors for the
Depreciation last accounts 462
Financing Reflecting reducing interest in repayment loans for SERC (130)
Costs with boroughs
Revenue . - L
: Reflecting rising repayment of principal in repayment loans
Funding of . . 21
for sites with PWLB
Debt
Concess_lon Reflecting adjustments agreed with auditors for the last
Accounting (86)
: accounts
Adjustment
267

13.PAYT / FCL split

13.1 PAYT costs relate to waste that boroughs collect and deliver to transfer stations and FCL
costs are those which relate to waste from HRRC sites and the Authority’s running

expenses.

13.2 The PAYT also includes an element for the recovery of SERC financing costs,

depreciation, rates and concession accounting adjustments etc.

13.3 The breakdown of the budget between PAYT and FCL activities is as follows:
. 2020/21 2021/22 Change
PAYT (disposal cost) £000’s £000’s £000’s

15



\[’)\’igzges;ransmrt and 40,661 43,871 3,210
PAYT Levy (disposal) (40,661) (43,871) (3,210)
Total 0 0 0
PAYT (SERC cos) Boo0s | foov's|  £o00's
Depreciation (SERC) 6,486 6,889 403
Financing Costs (SERC) 4,103 4,078 (25)
Premises (SERC) 1,225 1,247 22
e o™ | eew|  @raaem
PAYT Levy (SERC) (8,169) (8,442) (273)
Total 0 0 0
FCL 2020/21 2021/22 Change
£000’s £000’s £000’s
Waste Transport and 7255 6,492 (763)
Disposal
Employees 2,173 2,252 79
Premises 1,382 1,373 9)
Supplies and Services 900 968 68
Depreciation 2,292 2,351 59
Financing 1,257 1,152 (105)
Revenue funding of Debt 920 941 21
ggjr:;?risé?\? Accounting (651) (610) 41
Non Levy Income (2,085) (2,113) (28)
FCL Levy (13,443) (12,806) 637
Total 0 0 0

13.4 Note the PAYT has been split to show its two main components.
14.Levy Setting

14.1 The levy to boroughs is made up of 3 parts

1. PAYT (disposal) — Rates (£/tonne) for different materials which reflect the average
prices paid to contractors, charged to boroughs initially on the basis of budgeted
tonnes but then reconciled and adjusted (with rebate/charge) at the end of each
quarter to reflect the actual tonnages.

2. PAYT (SERC) - this is the apportioned recharge of SERC costs. The cost is initially
apportioned and charged on the basis of budgeted tonnes then at the end of every

16



quarter recalculated using the actual
rebated/charged to the borough.

tonnage with any adjustment being

3. FCL (fixed) — this is the recharge for all other costs (i.e. HRRC, overheads etc) on
the basis of boroughs tax base from their final approved CTBL1 returns.

The only minor change to this year’s levy setting is in relation to apportioning the FCL.
Following feedback from boroughs during the 2020/21 budget exercise the final borough
approved Council Tax base will be used instead of the provisional October figure. This
final published figure was felt by most boroughs to be a more accurate method for
apportioning the fixed costs.

Details of these follow in the next two sections.
15 PAYT Levy Income

15.1 As identified above the PAYT is made up of two components and therefore the PAYT
levy is too. Combined the PAYT levy will total £52.3 million (from the table above £43,871
plus £8,442).

15.2 The table below shows the proposed disposal rates for waste in 2021/22.

Material (Disposal) 2020/21 £| 2021/22 £

per tonne | pertonne
Residual 102.46 104.91
Gully 54.43 55.93
Food 10.35 10.92
Green 29.16 29.09
Mixed food and green 49.50 50.45
Wood 42.84 42.37
Rubble 45.93 45.19
Soil 45.95 45.95
Gypsum 93.93 93.93
Mattresses (per mattress) 4.55 4.41

15.3 In addition to this, the Authority manages non-household waste from HRRC sites and
incurs transport costs. On a similar basis the average transport charges for 2021/22 are
provided below.

Material (Transport) 2020/21 £ | 2021/22 £

per tonne | pertonne
Residual (collected) 8.18 8.34
Other recyclables (collected) 12.11 10.93

15.4 These rates represent the average cost to the Authority for the disposal and transport of
materials. They reflect the blended price paid to a number of contractors.

15.5 These rates will be applied to the 2021/22 tonnage forecasts from boroughs and result in
a monthly charge to them. Each quarter end a reconciliation exercise will take place to
adjust for the actual amount of waste that each borough delivers, so boroughs only pay for
the volume of waste actually disposed.

17



15.6 Using tonnage forecasts from boroughs, the PAYT charges for 2021/22 are as follows:

2020/21 2021/22

PAYT PAYT Increase
Borough disposal disposal )

£000’s

charge charge

£000’s £000’s
Brent 7,311 7,928 617
Ealing 8,391 8,775 384
Harrow 5,345 6,108 763
Hillingdon 8,658 8,002 (656)
Hounslow 6,322 7,657 1,335
Richmond 4,634 5,401 767
Total 40,661 43,871 3,210

15.7 It is worth noting that the above levies use borough forecasts for the volumes of waste,
including any implications from service changes. The borough’s PAYT tonnage forecasts
for residual waste, the largest component of PAYT, are provided below:

2020/21 2021/22 Growth

Borough budgeted budgeted
tonnage

tonnage tonnage
Brent 69,659 73,980 4,321
Ealing 80,061 81,141 1,080
Harrow 48,619 54,898 6,279
Hillingdon 70,489 67,552 (2,937)
Hounslow 59,060 69,732 10,672
Richmond 42,845 48,544 5,699
Total 370,733 395,847 25,114

15.8 It is worth repeating that should borough waste volumes be higher or lower than forecast,
then each quarter they will be charged or refunded a sum to ensure they pay only for what
is actually delivered.

15.9 The second, PAYT (SERC) component relates to the £8.4 million SERC cost, equivalent
to £21.47 per tonne (2020/21: £22.20). This will initially be apportioned and levied on the
basis of 2021/22 budgeted residual waste tonnages excluding gully waste. A quarterly
exercise will then adjust this sum to reflect the actual residual tonnages delivered that
guarter with a reimbursement or additional charge. The initial apportioned annual charge
is summarised below.

2020/21 2021/22
Borouah PAYT SERC | PAYT SERC Growth
9 charge charge £000’s
£000’s £000’s
Brent 1,527 1,568 41
Ealing 1,771 1,733 (38)
Harrow 1,080 1,178 98

18



Hillingdon 1,564 1,450 (114)
Hounslow 1,281 1,473 192
Richmond 946 1,040 94
Total 8,169 8,442 273

16. FCL Income

16.1 The FCL charge primarily relates to the costs of managing the treatment and disposal of
household waste delivered to HRRC sites. It also includes the Authority’s administration
and nets off other income. These costs are apportioned to the boroughs.

16.2 The apportionment calculation initially uses provisional Council Tax base figures
provided by the boroughs. However, when charging, the FCL costs will be apportioned
using the final borough approved Council Tax base, per feedback from boroughs. Borough
Council Tax base figures may not all be published in time for the January Authority meeting
and therefore the FCL charges will be finalised before the start of the new year.

16.3 On this basis the draft FCL (fixed) charge is as follows:

2020/21 | Provisional 2021/22
Borouah FCL 2021/22 FCL Change
9 charge Council charge £000’s
£000’s Tax base £000’s
Brent 2,214 98,176 2,205 (9)
Ealing 2,740 104,520 2,348 (392)
Harrow 2,054 89,044 2,000 (54)
Hillingdon 2,333 101,038 2,269 (64)
Hounslow 2,024 87,775 1,971 (53)
Richmond 2,078 89,612 2,013 (65)
Total 13,443 570,165 12,806 (637)

16.4 The FCL (fixed) sum will not change over the course of the year. The Authority bears any
loss or surplus resulting from overspend or underspend.

17. Other Income

17.1 The 2021/22 budget is £2.1 million, which is a little better than 2020/21. An increase in
trade waste income is the main growth item resulting in this improvement.

17.2 The majority of the income is from trade waste (£1.5 million) and the proposed main
trade/DIY charges per tonne at Abbey Road are provided below. Note that charges are
being introduced for difficult to treat and handle materials:

Type of waste

2020/21 £

2021/22 £

Trade waste residual and
wood

160.00 for account
customers and £165.00

160.00 for account
customers and £165.00

for others for others
Trade waste recycling 80.00 80.00
Asbestos (Households only) 272.00 272.00
Mattresses (per mattress) 10.00 15.00

19




Bulky items 218.00 218.00
Gas bottles from commercial N/A 5.00
sources

Fire extinguishers from N/A 5.00
commercial sources

Fridges from commercial N/A 40.00
sources

17.3 Further charges may be introduced during the year in response to market conditions and
where appropriate in consultation with LB Brent. It is recommended that delegated authority
be given to the Treasurer to change charges in year should the need arise.

17.4 Other income includes an agency fee which passes on the costs of running the Abbey
Road HRRC to the local borough. This is being maintained at current levels.

18. Capital

18.1 The new capital budget requirements for 2021/22 are listed below:

e CCTV, Fire and Automatic Number Plate Reading technology for Abbey Road
(E£130,000)

e Solar Panels at Abbey Road (£36,000)
¢ New mobile plant at Abbey Road for sorting bulky waste (£40,000)

e Victoria Road bulking Shed (additional £1,000,000) — increase bulking and
sorting capacity to enhance and localise material value and reduce whole
system bulking costs. A full business case will be reported for approval in due
course.

e New weighbridge software (£20,000)
e Textile/Nappy collection facilities (£10,000)

18.2 The capital budgets represent infrastructure requirements to deliver ongoing services
(CCTV, plant, weighbridge) and also new initiatives providing better value (e.g. less carbon,
increased recycling) for the Authority (solar panel, bulking shed, textile facility). Business
cases will be made to appropriate decision making body (e.g. Authority, SMT etc) according
to the level of investment/savings.

18.3 It is worth noting the following existing capital budgets. These are balances remaining on
budgets for capital works still in progress/to be commenced, which were previously
approved by the Authority and will be rolled forward until completion or eliminated if not
required.

e Resurface of access roads at Transport Avenue and Victoria Road (£290,000)
e Construction of a bulking facility at Victoria Road (£1.0 million)
e Abbey Road improvements (£371,000)

19 Reserves

19.1 Reserves represent an organisations net worth. They provide a buffer for an organisation
to manage risks, for example the fluctuations in the level of activity or costs — these
variances in costs lead to surpluses and deficits being absorbed within reserves. On this

20



basis, the Authority’s approach to reserves has been to build up sufficient reserves to act as

a buffer against risk.

19.2 The added benefit of reserves is that they can be used to stabilise pricing by removing

the need for “in year” price reviews. For boroughs and indeed the Authority, this pricing
stability / predictability facilitates better planning and budgetary control.

the pandemic and Brexit.

disbursement is proposed.

19.3 For 2021/22 the proposal for reserves is cautious given the uncertainties resulting from

19.4 So other than the £3 million already set aside for borough food waste projects no further

19.5 So considering reserves in overall terms, identifying known risks facing an Authority

provides a useful basis for determining a suitable level of reserves for managing risk. The
specific risks and potential costs and likelihood that could be associated with them are as

follows:
Risk Description Mitigations Likelihood | Financial Risk
(E000’s)

The budget is based on Use of reputable Medium £2,500

assumptions of indexation/ forecasts e.g. HM (representing

inflation, particularly in relation Treasury approx. 5% of

to contracts. There is a risk of WTD costs)

higher costs due to higher than

anticipated indexation/inflation

particularly given uncertainties

of Brexit and its impact on the

waste markets

Whilst the contractor bears most Contract terms, Low £1,300

of the risk in the event of the contractor business (representing 2

loss/closure of a transfer station, | continuity plans and weeks of

in major events like this there is contingency residual waste

a possibility of unforeseen arrangements, disruption in our

additional costs in implementing insurances biggest

and operating alternative contract)

arrangements. Therefore it

would be prudent to set aside

something for these

uncertainties.

An extremely challenging Gradually building Medium £1,200

insurance market for the waste reserves to self insure (representing

sector leading to increased activities where 50% rise in

premiums where costs are possible premiums given

borne by the Authority previous
experience of

35%)
Borough FCL tonnages are Using data and High £1,000 (based

higher than budgeted resulting
in an under-recovery of HRRC
disposal costs through the FCL
charge which is fixed

working closely with
borough colleagues to
try and forecast
tonnages accurately

on residual FCL
tonnages at
20% in excess
of budgeted
levels)

21




Risks / costs will arise from the | Team and professional Medium £700 (based on

complex PPP contract as a advisors with previous
result of terms that are unclear experience and experience of
or ambiguous in relation to the knowledge of detailed contractual
day to day operation and contract terms issues)
running of services.

From time to time, a new market | Principally a range of High £300

will emerge for recycling of requirements under (based previous
specific waste streams (as the procurement rules experience with
opposed to landfill) e.g. carpets. | including competitive mattresses and
The Authority tests and uses procurement, credit carpets
these markets cautiously, checks, scrutiny at markets)
however these new markets various levels including

carry a risk of both market and Authority meetings

supplier failure. Should this arise
there will be additional costs in
making new arrangements to
redirect and dispose of waste.

With a large number of Ongoing monitoring of Medium £400
competitors ready to receive trade income and (representing
trade waste, there is a risk that market place 25% of trade
price competition could lead to a income

reduction in planned trade and
DIY income despite more
competitive pricing

Target level for reserves £7,400

19.6 The target level of reserves for 2021/22 of £7.4 million compares to £5.1 million in
2020/21 and reflects an emphasis on the volatile waste volumes due to the pandemic,
financial risks relating to the economic climate (inflation, Brexit) and ensuring business
continuity.

19.7 Ultimately, the level of reserves is a judgment based on the nature of risk facing an
organisation and its risk appetite. On the basis of the risks identified above and
appreciating that there are unknown risks which could materialise, the proposed level
represents a prudent and not overly cautious target for reserves.

19.8 The forecast reserve position for the year ending 31 March 2021 is:

£000s
Reserves available to manage risks 31 March 11,048
2020 per accounts
Forecast deficit for 2020/21 per period 9 budget (291)
monitoring report
Set aside for borough food waste projects (3,000)
Forecast position for 31 March 2020 7,757

19.9 Provided that no risks materialise and something close to the £7.8 million forecast
position is achieved for 2020/21, the Authority will be above its target level of by £0.4
million. However it is prudent to retain all reserves until the very significant current
uncertainties of post pandemic outlook and post brexit position are clarified and the reserve
position will be reviewed accordingly.

22



20 Medium and Long Term Plan

20.1 The plan has been updated to incorporate the proposed budget and uses base
assumptions of 0.5% for the annual growth in residual tonnages and RPI1X of 2.1%. The key
outputs can be found in Appendix 1 and this shows a healthy financial position. The
assumptions are then flexed to identify the key factors effecting the Authority’s finances.
This identifies the residual waste tonnages movement as the key strategic factor
determining the growth in costs and levies. To a much lesser extent inflation is also an
important factor.

20.2 The key messages from the plan are consistent with last year and are positive.

e The volume of residual waste is the key driver of spend/levies so should be a key
area of strategic focus

e The effect of inflation is dampened by the PPP contract
e The Authority will be debt free at the end of the plan and will maintain healthy cash
balances to manage any liquidity risk

21 Borough Responses to Budget Consultation

21.1 The formal borough responses to the 2021/22 budget proposals from borough Finance
Directors can be found in appendix 2. 5 responses were received. There were no common
themes (i.e. raised by 3 or more boroughs) this year to respond to within this report.

22 Financial Implications
22.1 These are included in the report.

22.2 ltis a statutory requirement for the Authority to set a balanced budget (Local Government
Finance Act 1992) and to set the levy for constituent boroughs by 15 February (Joint Waste
Disposal Authorities (Levies) Regulations 2006).

23 Legal Implications

22.1 The are no legal implications of this report

Contact Officers Jay Patel, Head of Finance 0189554 55 11
j[aypatel@westlondonwaste.gov.uk

lan O’Donnell, Treasurer
ianodonnell@westlondonwaste.gov.uk

Emma Beal, Managing Director 01895 54 55 15
emmabeal@westlondonwaste.qov.uk

23


mailto:jaypatel@westlondonwaste.gov.uk
mailto:ianodonnell@westlondonwaste.gov.uk
mailto:emmabeal@westlondonwaste.gov.uk

Appendix 1

Outputs

Using the proposed budget and base assumptions, the medium and long term financial model
then gives us some outputs, for example, how our costs (and consequently levies to
boroughs) change over time, or how our loan balance changes over time. The main outputs
are provided below and illustrate that effecting residual waste tonnages is the key.

Tonnage — The chart below illustrates the impact of the base assumption of 0.5% annual
growth in residual tonnage. Over the life of the plan, the residual tonnage rises from 444,814
to 493,930 tonnes, although the impact of this growth could be mitigated by all boroughs
implementing plans to increase the capture of food waste.

Residual Tonnage

600,000

500,000

400,000

300,000

200,000

Residual Tonnage

100,000

0 T T T T T T

2021-22
2022-23
2023-24
2024-25
2025-26
2026-27
2027-28
2028-29
2029-30
2030-31
2031-32

2033-34
2034-35
2035-36
2036-37
2037-38
2038-39
2039-40
2040-41
2041-42

2032-33
2042-43

Overall expenditure — This equates to the total
below has been split to show the PAYT and FCL as well as the total. The chart illustrates the
growth in overall expenditure and levies over time.

levies charged to boroughs and the chart

Total Levy / Expenditure R
- I~ a ®
— 9 o~
100,000 W memew @R IBS RS2 2
9000 3 = %2383 q a3 SosoFRo*
! o~ S 0 N~ M~
= < M :\!‘ P e =) ...H Q Q |E"'r~ ~ &~ ~ __,_.---"""'-'-_—.—-—._._
80000 | & & @ = ¥ 3 R~
o WV /
70000 - —
60,000
50,000 PAYT
40,000 -
30,000
20.000 Total levies
’
10,000
0 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1
~N M s v W M~ 0 O QO = o~ m s VW M~ 00 O QO = 9o
S P L L A L U (O A L (U A S S )
= N o s W ™~ 00 0O Q = &N m s VW ™~ 0 o0 0 9«
o o o O o 0 O O QO O O O QO O O QO O O O
o~ o~ o~ NN NN N o~ NN NN N o~ NN NN NN

This chart above illustrates an average annual growth of 1.4% over the long-term which is
significantly lower than the 2.6% underlying growth from general contract inflation RPIX (2.1%)

and annual growth in tonnages (0.5%).

24



This growth is contained as a result of the way the PPP contract is structured. The contract is
for up to 300,000 tonnes of waste with the first 235,000 tonnes having pricing uplifts
essentially capped at up to 1.5%. This significantly dampens the effect of inflation over the
whole life of the contract.

It should be noted that projects like the MRF procurement and HRRC services have a net
nil/neutral effect as costs and revenues will be passed on to relevant boroughs directly.

The dampened growth in costs and levies is further illustrated in the medium term in the chart
below.

Total levies

ot = W e e

67,270 63,229 03,275

70,000 v~ 65,119 65,411 66,324
60,000 -
50,000 -
40,000 -
30,000 -
20,000 -
10,000 -
i

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26 2026-27

The table above shows an average growth in levies of 1.2% per year over the next 5 years.
Boroughs may want to consider using this as an estimate of the increase in the WLWA levies
within their medium term financial plans.

The chart below shows how the current medium term plan compares to the plan reported last
year and this shows a consistent picture.

Comparison of madels {levies),

=§ 35 "8 HE &3

70,000 ~ © 3 © o Sl - =
60,000 -
50,000 -
40,000 -
30,000 -
20,000 -
10,000 -

0 T T T T T

2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

W 2021/22 base position ™ Last year

25



Debt / long-term liabilities and cash — The following chart illustrates the movement in the
debt / long-term liabilities as they are paid / settled. The repayments commence at a low level
and progress at increasingly larger sums, resulting in the debt/long term liability curve. This
effect is reflected in the cash balances which build up in early years when repayments are
small and fall in later years when loan repayments are large.

250,000
Cash / Debt
200,000
Cash
150,000
Debt/Long term
100,000 Liability
50,000
0 r 11 1 _T1 1 T1 T T T T T T T T T T T T T 1
~N M st N WO M~ 00 6 O = oM st VWO ™~ 000 0O — oy
[ B o A o Y o Y o Y o BN o AT I ' o T o T o TR o T o O ' O o B o TR 0 T~ S~ S~ o
N A - B = B L R e =D
o 0o 0O 0 0O 0 0 Q0 0O QO O 0 O O O o O O O
NN NN N NN NN NN NN N N NN NN

At the end of the plan, the Authority will be debt free.

Sensitivity Analysis

The table below illustrates the impact on growth of costs/levies of differing assumptions for the
key business driver, the residual tonnage growth with underlying price inflation remaining at
2.1%.

Residual waste growth | Average rise in costs / Average rise in costs /
assumption levies over 5 years levies over life of plan
-5% -3% -4.8%

-2% -0.7% -1.3%

-1% 0.1% -0.2%

0% 0.8% 0.9%

0.5% base 1.2% 1.4%

1% 1.6% 2.0%

2% 2.4% 3%

This illustrate the impact that could be achieved by even small reductions in long term residual
waste growth — a 1% reduction in waste would more than offset the long term inflationary
increases and result in falling costs/levies.

26



Brent Civic Centre,

Engineers Way,
Wemblay
Middlesex HAS OF
Brent e o
EMaIL Blimesh. PateliBrent gov.uk

WEB weanwi.brent. gov.uk

Jay Patel

Head of Finance (Deputy 73 Officer)
West London Waste Authority

Linit & Britannia Court

The Green

West Drayton

UBT TPM

8 January 2021

Dear Jay,

Fe: Response on the consultation regarding the WLWA Budget and Levy for 2021/22

We have reviewed WLWA™s budget and levy for 2021722,

1
11

2
2.1

3
31

32

Project Resources

We are pleased to see the continued focus on collaborative change across the whole system,
ezpecially around reducing residual waste. This supports Brent's own climate emergency
dedaration. We support WLWA's ambitions to provide project management, data analysis,
management information and financial due diligence in relation to the business plan projects.

Efficiencies and savings

The savings detailed in para 12.6 appear to be natural resultz of varying tonnages rather than
concerted savings inifiatives improving efficiencies. Local Authorities have been under sustained
pressure to deliver savings and expect the same level of figour from WLWA in terms of budgst
setting.

Rezerve levels may be over prudent

The consultation document proposes to increase the reserve target from £5.1m 2020021 to £7.4m
in 2021722 {para 19.6). This sets aside enough money to cover each risk’s impact in full (para
19.6) rather than considering the likelihood. Given that the likelihood of any particular risk
materialising waries, it is more usual to assign a probability and apply that to the potential value.
WLWA's methodology has the impact of over-providing for the identified risks.

We agree that given the uncertainties surrounding Brexit and the post pandemic cuthook it may be
best to keep the reserve levels as they are and reviesw them again this time: next year.

27



We would be happy to discuss these points further if that would be helpful.

Kind regards,

3

Minesh Patel
Director of Finance
Brent Courncil

TR i R

28



I z%rrw»f:

LUNDON

Resources Directorate, Finance Division
Dawn Calvert, Director of Finance

lan O'Donnell

Treasurer

West London Waste Authonty
Unit & Britannia Court

The Green

West Drayton

UBT TPN

10% December 2020

Dear lan

Thank you for your letter of 4™ December 2020, which sought the views of constituent
boroughs on the 2021/22 draft budget.

In Harrow, the increase in residual waste tonnage since the start of the health pandemic
poses a significant budget pressure in 2020/21 as well as our 3-year MTFS. | understand
that other boroughs also experience a similar situation and therefore | would expect
WLWA to play a strategic role to support boroughs in mitigating against the pressure. |
note from the draft budget that WLWA's business plan has set out a number of projects
with indicative saving opportunities. It would be helpful if more details could be provided on
how these figures are armved at and the expected timeline of when these savings are likely
to be realised, taking into consideration the upcoming 2022 local election and legislative
changes in waste management.

In respect of Food Waste Initiative, Paragraph 4.9 of the report states that the cost saving
to Harrow 1s £720k based on a target of 7,500 extra tonnes of food waste extracted from
residual waste stream. Harrow forecasts to collect around 7,500 tonnes of food waste from
kerbside properties and flats in 2020/21. The target means that the food waste tonnage
will be doubled, which appears to be an ambitious target to meet. It is unclear to me that if
there 1= any on-going additional collection cost from any changes to waste operations
required to achieve this as the saving appears to be the gross sum and relates to disposal
only.

Paragraph 4.13 of the report refers to market rates being applied for any additional waste
above the 350,000 tonnes capacity. As the overall estimated tonnage is far more than the
guaranteed minimum tonnage required for the SERC and Lakeside, there is an opportunity
to minimise the cost impact ansing from the increase in residual waste by diverting some
tonnage to cheaper suppliers for disposal whilst meeting the contractual requirements. |

address Harrow Council, Civic Centre, Station Road, Hamow, HAT 2XY
switchboard 020 8863 5611  web www_hamow .gov.uk

29



wiould like to know if this has been explored and the "market rates” referred to represent
the lowest possible costs to boroughs.

The report explains that the growth in staff establishment will provide the project
management support capacity for boroughs to deliver the projects in the business plan. |
support having a pooled resource as this helps achieve operational efficiency and shared
knowledge but | would like to have more details on the resource planning to ensure that
each borough has a fair share of the resource allocation to support their projects.

In terms of capital investment, | note that an additional £1m is allocated to the bulking
facility at Victoria Road. This is in addition to the £1m onginally allocated in previous years.
With this level of investment, | would expect that a cost benefit analysis has been
completed to illustrate how this will provide a cost saving to boroughs.

| agree in principle that a reasonable level of reserve should be maintained to mitigate

financial nsks and uncertainties resulting from the pandemic and Brexit. Harrow has no
financial capacity for any ‘in-year additional levy.

Yours sincerely,
'_|x| pe
/- | clyert

Dawn Calvert

30



THILLINGDON

I MNNNN

Jay Patel
Head of Finance
West London Waste Authonty

Via email: jaypatel@westlondonwaste gov.uk

Ref: PW/AP/429

6% January 2021

Dear Jay

RE: West London Waste Authority (WLWA) Levy Consultation 2021/22

Thank you for your email of 49 December 2020, which sought the views of constituent
authorities on the 2021/22 draft budget and levy as outlined in the report.

Hillingdon notes the headline increase of 4 5% (excluding the MRF service costs and income)
in the draft 2021/22 levy budget with the principal driver being the increased levels of residual
waste largely within Waste Transport and Disposal costs. The recovery of these costs in total
through the split between the PAYT and FCL elements of the levy and the breakdown shown
in the report indicates that the WTD has increased by 7.9% for PAYT based on the constituent
authorities tonnage forecasts but that WTD costs have reduced under the FCL element by
10.5%. Whilst it is noted that the FCL apportionment method has been changed it would also
be useful to have some further commentary on why the FCL WTD costs are falling.

Hillingdon welcomes the mitigating impact of £1,480k savings outlined in paragraph 12.6 of
the budget report.

Hillingdon supports the 3 areas of action outlined in the Authority's Business Plan and the list
of projects included at para 3.1 given that these offer the greatest potential for savings. With
respect to the Food waste initiative, with the funds now released for this project Hillingdon
intends fo move forward on implementation with all reasonable speed while taking into
consideration the current operational demands on the service given the context of the COVID-
19 pandemic.

 Finance Directorate B (‘3
T.01895 556071 F.01895 250871 T . -
pwhaymand@hillingdon.gov.uk www. hillingdon.gov.uk [NVESTOR I PEOPLE

London Borough of Hillingdon, T
4H/08, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridee, UBS 1LV e

31



On the more general issue of reserves Hillingdon accepts the principle of retaining reasonable
levels of reserves to offset operational nsks but would ask that the individual nsks and
attached provisions sums be reviewed penodically dunng the year given that constituent
authorities remain under significant financial pressure.

Yours sincerely

FyY™

Paul Whaymand
Corporate Director of Finance

cC Clir Philip Corthome - Cabinet Member for Housing & the Environment
Clir Eddie Lavery — Cabinet Member (designate) for Environment, Housing & Planning
Jean Palmer — Deputy Chief Executive & Corporate Director, Residents Services
Perry Scott — Director of Infrastructure, Procurement, Business Improvement,
Communications, Waste Services & ICT
Cathy Knubley — Head of Waste Services
Andy Evans — Deputy Director, Corporate Finance
Carolyn Stanton — Finance Business Partner
Emma Beal — Director, WLWA

32



LB Hounslow

January 12t 2020
Mr Jay Patel
Head of Finance & Performance
Deputy S.73 Officer
West London Waste Authority

Dear Mr Patel,
Re: West London Waste Authority 2021-22 Budget

Thank you for your email sent 4 December 2019 and its attachments — the
2021/22 consultation letter and the draft WLWA 2021/22 budget report. We
note the six recommendations in the report.

The past year has been unprecedented globally, not just for West London
or Hounslow. The impact of the pandemic

has unfortunately hindered the waste minimisation initiatives Hounslow
had planned for 2020/21, however together with the learming that has
taken place during the year we are committed to continue working

with the WLWA to make significant strides in this area in the year ahead;
this also includes agreeing with the WLWA an approach for

disbursing the monies set aside for the food waste projects.

The impact of COVID has also impacted Hounslow’s ability to accurately
assess the impact of the levies which were restructured in the 2020/21
budgets, as well as tonnage forecasts. Hounslow acknowledges its
estimates for 2021/21 are much higher than partner boroughs, and took
the prudent approach to base this on the first 5 months of 2020/21 actual
tonnages. Hounslow continues to monitor this and recognises that work
on this will need to continue to produce more robust forecasting.

Thank you for your responsiveness regarding using the

approved council tax base figures as opposed to using CTB1

figures. Hounslow is estimated to have paid an additional £137k

in FCL since 2015 when we believe CTB1 figures were first

used. This change demonstrates a willingness by the WLWA to improve
transparency and the level of scrutiny by boroughs of decision that impact
them, which for Hounslow is critical for effective partnership working.

We look forward to a collaborative year ahead working with the WLWA.

Yours sincerely

Clive Palfreyman
Executive Director of Finance and Resources

33



Resources Directorate LORNIWRY BRI O
Mr Mﬂrh Mﬂldmﬂﬂt RACEHM N PN THAMEY
Director of Resources & Deputy Chief Executive

Phone: (020) 8891 7171
Email: M_Maidment@richmondandwandsworth.gov.uk

8% January 2021
lan O Donnell
Treasurer
West London Waste Authority
Unit 6, Britannia Court,
The Green,
West Drayion,
LUET 7PN

Dear lan,
West London Waste Authority draft 2021/22 Budget

Thank you for your letter dated 4™ December 2020 seeking written views on the draft budget and
lewy for the forthcoming year. My comments are as follows:

1) Use of Council Tax Base for Fixed Cost Levy apportionment

Richmond acknowledge and welcome that the Fixed Cost Levy costs will be apporticned
uging the final borough approved Council Tax base. Richmond's Council Tax Base for
2021722 is 88 464,

2) Capital Investment

a. Solar Panels - £36,000
Richmond welcomes the use of greener environmentally technologies to reduce the
Council’s carbon footprint. Can you advise on the payback period for the solar panels?
Also, can you confirm if savings from the panel use have been built into the budget
figures?

b. Victoria Road Bulking Shed - £4,000,000
Thi= a significant investment - can you provide details of the business case for this
invesiment has been made and when this was approved. Can you advise whether or mot

any service efficiencies will accrue from this investment and, again, whether these are
reflected in the budget figures?

Many thanks for your assistance with these matters.

Yours Sincersly

\EBC—gnodt

Mark Maidment
Director of Resources and Deputy Chief Executive
London Borough of Richmond Upon Thames

P —g
www.richmond.gov.uk
London Borough of Richmond upon Thames

Civic Centre, 44 York Street, Twickenham TW1 382
Tel 020 3891 1411 Fax 020 8391 7713

34



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting held on 4 December 2020
	Minutes

	4 2021/22 Budget

